Bureau of Indian Affairs School
Unalakleet

Constructed in the 1930’s, this school was attended by many Unalakleet residents until its closure in the 1980’s.

Japonski Island Boathouse, Sitka

Sitka’s Japonski Island Boathouse, built in 1941, stands today as a distinctive, iconic waterfront structure representing an era when people’s lives were completely woven in with water transport. It was erected by the military just prior to World War II, as part of Sitka’s Naval Air Station, the country’s only defense installation on the North Pacific operating when World War II began. It featured a rail and cradle system that allowed boats to be hauled out of the water and brought under cover so they could be repaired. The state acquired the land in the early 80s and the Boathouse, no longer used, fell into disrepair.

ABOUT AAHP

The Alaska Association for Historic Preservation (AAHP) was founded in 1981 as a private, nonprofit corporation. AAHP is dedicated to the preservation of Alaska’s prehistoric and historic heritage as manifested in its buildings and sites.

AAHP publishes a quarterly newsletter; holds workshops; assists historic preservation projects across Alaska; monitors and supports legislation to promote historic preservation; and serves as liaison between local, statewide, and national historic preservation groups.

The TEN MOST ENDANGERED HISTORIC PROPERTIES GRANT PROGRAM BEGAN IN 1991

The Ten program funds hands-on preservation efforts on endangered properties and serves as seed money to leverage funding from other sources.

To donate to the Grant Program, or request additional information please contact us at 907.929.0870, akpreservation@gmail.com, or visit our website at www.aahp-online.net
501(c)(3) Tax ID: 92-0085097
Cape Saint Elias Lighthouse, Kayak Island
This lighthouse has been active since 1916 and is one of only 16 lighthouses ever built in Alaska. It has been unmanned for the last 30 years.

Jesse Lee Home, Seward
Founded in 1923 this home was the orphanage where Benny Benson, Jr., author of the Flag of Alaska, lived. It is also the location of the first raising of our flag.

Kake Cannery National Historic Landmark
The cannery was started in 1906 by the Kake Trading & Packing Company. It consists of four large warehouses and a number of smaller support buildings.

Flat City Historic District, Flat
The largest mining camp in the Iditarod district, this town includes buildings dating from 1909 to 1940.

Clover Pass School, Ketchikan
This school was built by homesteaders in the Clover Pass area in 1947 for elementary and junior high students.

Kasilof Winter Watchman’s House, Kasilof

Locomotive Repair Shop, Juneau
Built in 1916, it is one of only three remaining buildings of the AJ Gold Mine that are owned by the public.

Arctic Brotherhood Hall
Skagway

Bishop Rowe Chapel, Arctic Village